July 15, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Those on the Enclosed List

FROM: Richard P. Correia, Director /RA/
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: FINAL REGULATORY GUIDES FOR TITLE 10 OF THE CODE OF
FEDERAL REGULATIONS PART 73 — SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

Enclosed are final U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Regulatory Guides, 5.76, and
5.54. It is important to note that although the NRC makes every effort to make its regulatory
guidance available to the public, the enclosed regulatory guides have been designated as
Safeguards Information and must be protected in accordance with Title 10 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (10 CFR), Section 73.21, “Requirements for the Protection of Safeguards
Information,” and Section 72.22,”Protection of Safeguards Information: Specific Requirements.”

The NRC’s “Regulatory Guide” series was developed to describe and make available to
authorized stakeholders such information as methods that are acceptable to the NRC staff for
implementing specific parts of the NRC’s regulations, techniques that the staff used in
evaluating specific problems or postulated accidents, and data that the staff needs in its review
of applications for permits and licenses. Regulatory guides are not copyrighted and NRC
approval is not required to reproduce them.

Enclosures:
1. List of Addressees
2. NRC Regulatory Guide 5.76
3. NRC Regulatory Guide 5.54

CONTACTS: Bonnie Schnetzler, NSIR/DSP 301-415-7883
Alan Shropshire, NSIR/DSP 301-415-0098
Dennis Gordon, NSIR/DSP 301-415-6671

The documents transmitted herewith
contain SAFEGUARDS information.
When separated from enclosures, this
document is decontrolled.
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